
     
 

 LINEAGE LINKUP 
 

Company D, 1st Battalion,  
148th Infantry Regiment 
Sandusky, Ohio 

 PARENT UNIT   
Company H, Tank Corps 
 
DATE & PLACE OF BIRTH    
21 June 1920, Port Clinton, Ohio  
 
MISSION   
To close with and destroy enemy forces using fire,  
maneuver and shock effect, or to repel his assault  
by fire and counterattack. 

 
CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT 

 
World War II 

 Philippine Islands1 
 Northern Solomons2 
 Luzon (with arrowhead)3 

 
 War on Terrorism 
 Global War on Terrorism4 
 Afghanistan: 
 Transition I5 

  
  

                                            
1 War Department General Order 12, 1 February 1946. 

 
2 Ibid. 

 
3 Ibid; War Department General Order 109, 26 September 1946. 

  
4 Department of the Army General Order 14, 8 September 2010. 

 
5 USA Human Resources Command Permanent Order 049-04, 18 February 2016. 

 



DECORATIONS 
 Presidential Unit Citation (Army), Streamer embroidered LUZON 1941-426 
 Presidential Unit Citation (Army),  

Streamer embroidered DEFENSE OF THE PHILIPPINES7 
 Presidential Unit Citation (Army), Streamer embroidered BATAAN8 
 Presidential Unit Citation (Army), Streamer embroidered LUZON9 
 Meritorious Unit Commendation (Army),  

Streamer embroidered AFGHANISTAN NOV 2011 – AUG 201210 
 Philippine Presidential Unit Citation,  

Streamer embroidered: 7 DECEMBER 1941 TO 10 MAY 194211 
 Philippine Presidential Unit Citation,  

Streamer embroidered: 17 OCTOBER 1944 TO 4 JULY 194512 
 
 
 
  

                                            
 

6 War Department General Order 14, 1942; Department of the Army General Order 46, 2 July 1948. 
 

7 War Department General Order 14, 1942. 
 

8 Ibid. 
 

9 War Department General Order 34, 10 April 1946. 
 

10 U.S. Army Human Resources Command Permanent Order 109-10, Corrected Copy, 19 April 2013. 
 

11 Department of the Army General Order 47, 28 December 1950. 
 

12 Ibid. 



1920 Organized and Federally recognized 21 June 1920 in the Ohio National Guard at  
Port Clinton as Company H, Tank Corps13  

 
1921 Redesignated 1 July 1921 as the 37th Tank Company, an element of the 37th Division14  
 
1940 Redesignated 1 September 1940 as Company C, 192d Tank Battalion15 
 Relieved 15 October 1940 from assignment to the 37th Division 
 Inducted into Federal Service 25 November 1940 at Port Clinton16 
 
1942 Surrendered to Japanese Forces 9 April 1942 on Bataan Peninsula, Philippine Islands 
 
1946 Inactivated 2 April 1946  
 
1948 Reorganized and Federally recognized 26 October 1948 in the Ohio Army National Guard 

at Port Clinton as the 1428th Engineer Treadway Bridge Company17 
 
1950 Ordered into active Federal service 11 September 1950 at Port Clinton 
 
1952 Redesignated 23 January 1952 as the 1428th Engineer Float Bridge Company 
 
1953 Redesignated 1 December 1953 as the 1428th Engineer Company 
 
1954 (112th Ordnance Company [NGUS] organized and Federally recognized 4 January 1954; 

Federal recognition withdrawn 1 December 1954 from the 112th Ordnance Company 
[NGUS])18 

1955 1428th Engineer Company released from active Federal service 28 January 1955 and 
reverted to state control; unit designated as the 112th Ordnance Company 

 
1959 Consolidated 1 September 1959 with Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 112th 

Transportation Battalion (see ANNEX 1); consolidated unit designated as the 3641st 
Ordnance Company19 

 
1963 Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as the 112th Ordnance Company20  
 
1968 Reorganized and redesignated 15 February 1968 as the  

212th Light Equipment Maintenance Company21 

                                            
13 TAG Ohio Bulletin No.2, 30 June 1922. 

 
14 TAG Ohio General Order 15, 1 July 1921. 

 
15 TAG Ohio Special Order 245, 1 September 1940. 

 
16 Executive Order #8594 

 
17 State Study; NGB Recognition Reports. 

 
18 NG-AROTO 325.4 – Ohio, 22 January 1954;  
19 NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959. 
 
20 NGB Reorganization Authority 50-63, 18 March 1963. 

 
21 NGB Reorganization Authority 12-68, 26 January 1968. 

 



 
1972 Reorganized and redesignated 1 February 1972 as the 213th Heavy Equipment 

Maintenance Company22 
 
1981 Consolidated 1 November 1981 with Detachment 1, 213th Maintenance Company  

(see ANNEX 2); consolidated unit designated as the 213th Maintenance Company23 
 
2001 Consolidated 30 September 2001 with the 212th Ordnance Company  

(organized and Federally recognized 10 September 2000 at Port Clinton) and  
Detachment 1, 213th Maintenance Company (organized and Federally recognized  
3 December 1999 at Walbridge); consolidated unit designated as the  
213th Ordnance Company24 

 
2007 Consolidated 1 September 2007 with Detachment 1, 372d Maintenance Company 

(organized and Federally recognized 10 September 2000 at Port Clinton); consolidated 
unit designated as Company D, 1st Battalion, 148th Infantry Regiment, an element of the 
37th Infantry Brigade Combat Team; location concurrently changed to Sandusky25 

 
2008 Ordered into active Federal service 2 January 2008 at Sandusky; released from active 

Federal service 9 January 2009 and reverted to state control26 
 
2011 Ordered into active Federal service 11 September 2011 at Sandusky; released from active 

Federal service 14 October 2012 and reverted to state control27 
 
 

ANNEX 1 
 
1954 Organized and Federally recognized 15 April 1954 in the Ohio Army National Guard at 

Port Clinton as Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 112th Transportation Battalion 
(NGUS)28 

 
1955 Federal recognition withdrawn 28 January 1955 from  

Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 112th Transportation Battalion (NGUS); 
concurrently Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 112th Transportation Battalion 
Federally recognized 29 January 195529 

 

  
                                            

22 NGB Reorganization Authority 1-72, 5 January 1972. 
 

23 NGB Organizational Authority 152-81, 30 October 1981. 
 
24 NGB Organizational Authority 61-01, 15 June 2001. 
 
25 NGB Organizational Authority 22-07 (Corrected Copy #2), 14 April 2008. 

 
26 Department of the Army Mobilization Order 1333-07; Amendment Order 1410-08; Demobilization Order 276-09. 
27 Department of the Army Mobilization Order 1711-10; Amendment 1875-11.  
    Department of the Army Demobilization Order 391-13. 

 
28 NG-AROTO 325.4 – Ohio, 31 March 1954; NG-AROTO 325.4 – Ohio, 20 May 1954. 

 
29 NG-AROTO 325.4 – Ohio, 14 December 1954. 



ANNEX 2 
 
1922 Organized and Federally recognized 23 March 1922 as Headquarters Company,  

1st Battalion, 148th Infantry at Clyde, an element of the 37th Division30  
 
1940 Reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1940 as Headquarters Detachment,  

1st Battalion, 148th Infantry31 
 
 Inducted into Federal service 15 October 1940 at Clyde32 
 
1942 (37th Division redesignated 1 February 1942 as the 37th Infantry Division)33 
 
 Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1942 as Headquarters Company,  

1st Battalion, 148th Infantry34 
 
1945 Inactivated 5 December 1945 at Camp Anza, California35 
 
1948 Reorganized and Federally recognized 3 March 1948 in the Ohio Army National Guard at 

Clyde as Service Battery, 135th Field Artillery Battalion36 
 
1952 Ordered into active Federal service 15 January 1952 at Clyde37 
 
1954 (Service Battery, 140th Field Artillery Battalion [NGUS] organized and  

Federally recognized 22 January 1954)38 
 
 Released from active Federal service 15 June 1954 and reverted to state control;  

Federal recognition concurrently withdrawn from Service Battery,  
140th Field Artillery Battalion (NGUS)39 

 
1959 Converted and redesignated 1 September 1959 as Troop K, 3d Squadron,  

107th Armored Cavalry and relieved from assignment to the 37th Infantry Division40 
 

                                            
 
30 TAG Ohio Bulletin No.2, 30 June 1922. 

 
31 TAG Ohio Special Order 122, 1 May 1940. 

 
32 Executive Order # 8551. 

 
33 37th Division General Order 2, 31 January 1942. 

 
34 37th Infantry Division Special Order 220, 24 November 1942. 

 
35 SPTAFSA/H 323.3, 19 December 1945. 

 
36 State Study; NGB Recognition Reports. 

 
37 DA Message 21286 & Active Army Service Order No. 21 AIABC-O 325.452, Second Army, 14 December 1951 

 
38 NG-AROTO 325.4 – Ohio, 4 January 1954; NG-AROTO 325.4 – Ohio, 16 February 1954. 

 
39 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 27 May 1954. 

 
40 NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959. 



1963 Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as Howitzer Battery, 3d Squadron,  
107th Armored Cavalry41  

 
1968 Converted and redesignated 1 May 1968 as the 214th Light Maintenance Company42 
 
1972 Reorganized and redesignated 1 February 1972 as the 212th Light Equipment 

Maintenance Company43 
 
1974 Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 1974 as the 212th Maintenance Company44 
 
1977 Reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1977 as Detachment 1, 213th Maintenance 

Company45 
  

                                            
 

41 NGB Reorganization Authority 50-63, 18 March 1963. 
 

42 NGB Reorganization Authority 12-68, 26 January 1968. 
 

43 NGB Reorganization Authority 1-72, 5 January 1972. 
 

44 NGB Reorganization Authority 102-74, Change 1, 16 October 1974. 
 
45 NGB Organizational Authority 72-77, 29 April 1977. 

 



 
 
37th Tank Company, Camp Perry, Ohio, 1926. 
 

 
 
Company C, 192nd Tank Battalion, Port Clinton, Ohio, Nov. 20, 1940.   
 



 
 
Members of Company C, 192nd Tank Battalion Earl McFay (from left), Paul Grassick, John Robinette,  
Earl Charles and George Zimmerman stand in front of their Stuart Tank during training at Fort Knox, Ky. in 
1941. 
 

 
 
112th Ordnance Company, Fort Knox, Ky., 1957. 
 



 
 
212th Maintenance Company, Camp Perry, Ohio, 1968. 
 

 
 
Capt. Dan Tack (left), commander of the 213th Maintenance Company and Lt. Col. William Burpee, 
commander of the 137th Supply and Service Battalion, attach a dedication plaque naming the armory at 
Camp Perry as the Bataan Armory in honor of Company C, 192nd Tank Battalion, Nov. 25, 1984. 



 

 
 
Brass ammunition casings litter the ground as Spc. Scott Stephenson of Company D, 1st Battalion, 148th 
Infantry Regiment, qualifies with the M240B machine gun at the Camp Perry Joint Military Training Center 
in Port Clinton, Ohio, June 2, 2013.  
 
 
 
 


